
 
 
 

Class II Permissive Change Certification Application  - Additional Information 
 
 
Aug 24, 2004 
 
American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc. 
6731 Whittier Avenue 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
 
RE :  Class II Permissive Change Certification Application 
FCC Tx ID : AB6NT800MFRM 
IC ID:  332292158 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
This letter is to respond the additional information that requested by ATCB.  The answers to your concerns 
are listed below: 
 
Concern# 1) Please note that the document explaining the reason for the PC2 does not make it clear if there 
were any hardware changes from the original involved in this PC. Please explain if any hardware changes 
were done and what they were if done. 
Response:  There is no extra hardware change in the radio required to support 1xEV-DO, IS856 carrier.   The 
“Certification Application.pdf” has been updated to include the missing information and the document has 
been submitted to the ATCB web site under “Additional Information”. 
 
Concern# 2) Please note that the IC number on several documents do not exactly match the IC number on 
the RSP100. The RSP100 form shows 332-292158 while other documentation shows 332292158. Please 
explain. 
Response:  The “332” is Nortel Networks’ “Company Code” provided by IC.  The “292158” was provided 
by IC at the completion of the original application.  I have checked the IC’s REL database and the 
certification number is “332292158”; therefore, all the application documents have been followed the REL 
database.  However, when I filled out the RSP100 form, the form forced me to put a “-“ in between “332” 
and “292158”.   
 
Please contact me for further information if necessary.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Thomas Wong, 
Regulatory Prime 
Wireless Division, Nortel Networks  
Tel: 403-769-2425 Fax: 403-769-7806 
Email: thomaswg@nortelnetworks.com 


